
9.28.2021 Inland Wetlands Commission Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                  Page 1 of 3 

 

BOLTON INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION 
                     REGULAR MEETING  

   TUESDAY,  SEPTEMBER 28, 2021– 7:00 pm 
         VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM WEBSITE PLATFORM 

                            Minutes  

Inland Wetlands Commission Members Present:  Chairman Ross Lally, Vice Chairman James Loersch, 
Andrew Gordon 
Inland Wetlands Commission Members Absent:  Jane Darico 
Staff Present:  Wetlands Agent Barbara Kelly and Board Clerk Linda McDonald 
Others Present:  Gregg Fedus, Gwen Marrion, Brent Mayerson, Mather Clarke, and First Selectman 
Sandra Pierog  

 
Call to Order:  R. Lally called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  
 
1.   Approval of Agenda: A. Gordon MOVED to add “Approval of Minutes of the September 7, 2021 
special meeting” to item 5 and add “Approval of 2022 meeting calendar” to item 7.  J. Loersch 
SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0.  
 
2.  Old Business: 
2.a IWC #2021-7:  Gwen Marrion, 0 Brandy Street to rehabilitate an existing 90-year-old gravel 
access road to enable forest management equipment to access areas of Bobcat Woods property to 
manage woodlands for wildlife habitat enhancement and farm field restoration:   
 
Members had no additional questions on this application. 
 
J. Loersch MOVED to approve application IWC #2021-7 of Gwen Marrion, 0 Brandy Street to rehabilitate 
an existing 90-year-old gravel access road to enable forest management equipment to access areas of 
Bobcat Woods property to manage woodlands for wildlife habitat enhancement and farm field 
restoration as outlined in the plans presented and appropriate E&S measures put in place.   A. Gordon 
SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0.  
 
R. Lally thanked the members of the Bolton Land Trust, President G. Marrion, B. Mayerson, and M. 
Clarke, for putting together a really good presentation that anticipated and answered questions.   
 
3. New Business: 
3.a IWC #2021-9:  Nathaniel Fleming, 271 Hop River Road for removal of and renovation to portions 
of the existing building: 
 
Professional Engineer Gregg Fedus of Fedus Engineering, representing the owner of the property at 271 
Hop River Road, spoke to the application.  He explained the property was recently purchased by his 
client. Currently the gas station is closed but the previous owner is still operating with a few oil 
deliveries. He explained there is a lot of stuff on the property that extends to the gravel area in the back 
by some existing oil tanks. He said his client’s intent is to clean all that stuff up and work the existing 
building into a convenience store, replace the pumps and replace the underground oil tanks.  Parts of 
existing building will be removed. 



9.28.2021 Inland Wetlands Commission Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                  Page 2 of 3 

 

Parking would be created along the east side and the southern side and some parking close to the road 
so people can park at the pump and go into the store.  The proposed tanks would be located in the same 
place as the existing tanks on the northwest corner of the property.  Most likely the septic system will be 
replaced.  G. Fedus said two test holes have been dug with the Health District, which is probably some of 
the closest activity to the wetlands.  He said since the plan had been submitted, he had a soil scientist, 
Davis Lord, delineate the wetlands. He will be submitting a revised plan for the October meeting that 
shows more exact locations of the wetlands located in heavy brush. He said junk cars and trucks and 
above-ground oil tanks in this area will be removed.  The well will be replaced.  
 
G. Fedus said there was some question on the lot size on the plan.  He said the lot is 14.6 acres and that 
will be clarified on the revised plan that will show the entire property. The back area of the property 
separated by a wetlands will not be touched.  The  revised plan will have a rain garden and grading some 
of the improvements toward that to treat some of the stormwater.  The plan will show grading in the 
proposed additional parking area, treating the stormwater runoff before hitting the wetlands.   He noted 
it is a very flat site which is helpful to slow down the stormwater runoff.  The plan is to get infiltration in, 
activate the rain garden and install a grass filter strip all the way around the proposed parking.  
 
The plan for the wooded areas is not to remove any trees, just remove the tanks and other debris.  G. 
Fedus said maybe a few trees in the proposed leaching area would have to be removed.  The objective is 
to get rid of all junk and debris on property.      
 
Agent Kelly asked what became of the consent order with the DEEP.  G. Fedus responded he believes it 
is all set but has not received anything in writing confirming that.   Agent Kelly noted some work of an 
urgent nature was being done today to remove the underground tanks that were more than 100 feet 
from the wetlands so the work did not require a permit.    
 
R. Lally asked G. Fedus to show on the revised plan the areas of debris removal and clean-up and to add 
to the revised plan that there is no intent to remove the vegetation cover.  Agent Kelly said she would 
look for the treatment of the storm water on the revised plan. 
 
The members expressed interest in individually looking at the property before the October meeting, not 
a formal site walk.  G. Fedus said the property is gated and recommended the members go during the 
week to do individual walks.  He said he will provide hours of operation to Agent Kelly to forward to the 
commission members. 
 
A. Gordon would like to make sure there is no oil seepage into the wetlands, in the event of an accident.  
G. Fedus said there will be no more mechanical repairs done, no storage of oil on site, and no more fuel 
oil delivery. This use of the property is being removed by getting rid of all those potential exposures.    
 
R. Lally noted, since the usage of the property will change, it would be good to make that clear so the 
commission understands that here is the existing usage, this is how we are going to clean it up, what the 
extent of that work is and here is the new usage so the commission can make sure what has been done 
and proposed is appropriate for the new use. 
 
G. Fedus said he will add the change of use to the revised plan and will provide and add a narrative to 
plan to clarify the change of use.   
 
No action was taken on this application at this time.   



9.28.2021 Inland Wetlands Commission Regular Meeting Minutes                                                                  Page 3 of 3 

 

4. Public Comment:  No public comment.   
5. Approval of Minutes:  

3.a  Approval of August 24, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 3.b Approval of September 7, 2021 special meeting minutes  
 
 A. Gordon MOVED to approve the August 24, 2021 regular meeting minutes and the September 

7, 2021 special meeting minutes as presented.  J. Loersch SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0.  
 

6. Wetland Agent’s Report: 
 Agent Kelly reported on the temporary repairs to restore the embankment and put a bridge in 

place to allow families to cross safely on Mark Anthony Road.  She said there is a bridge over the 
river and sizable rip rap.  R. Lally asked Agent Kelly to follow-up with the engineer about 
conducting a hydrological study, which is part of filing Army Corps permits and that they are 
pursuing a permanent repair.   
 

7. Other: 
7.a Approval of 2022 Meeting Calendar:   
 J. Loersch MOVED to approve IWC Calendar Year 2022 regular meeting schedule as follows:  

January 25, 2022   July 26, 2022 
February 22, 2022                                        August 23, 2022 
March 22, 2022                                            September 27, 2022   
April 26, 2022                                                October 25, 2022 
May 24, 2022                                                November 22, 2022 
June 28, 2022                                                December 27, 2022  
 
A. Gordon SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0. 
 
First Selectman Pierog reported the commission can continue with virtual meetings until April 
30, 2022 per executive order.   She said the Town Hall is open to in-person meetings as well and 
masks are required.  If the Town Charter revision passes in November, in-person meetings will 
be required to provide visual and audio access to remote participants.     

 
 R. Lally asked about the renewal of CACIWC membership, shared with the Conservation 

Commission.  Agent Kelly will follow-up. 
 
First Selectman Pierog said approval of explanatory documents for proposed Town Charter 
revision referendum questions is on the BOS agenda tomorrow night.  One referendum question 
would combine the PZC and IWC and make it an appointed commission.  

 
8. Adjournment:  A. Gordon MOVED to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:53 p.m. J. Loersch 

SECONDED.  MOTION CARRIED 3:0:0. 
 
Respectfully submitted by  Linda H. McDonald, Board Clerk 

Linda H. McDonald, 

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR THE APPROVAL OF THESE MINUTES AND 
ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.  



ZONE I

ZONE GB

ZONE R1

ZONE R2

ZONE R2

N
8

6
°
 
4

1
'
 
0

0
"
E

7
5

0
.
1

0
'

N
8

6
°
 
4

1
'
 
0

0
"
E

7
5

0
.
1

0
'

N

8

9

°

 
2

4

'
 
4

6

"

W

T

I
E

 
L

I
N

E

3

5

2

.
5

1

'

1

N15° 09' 22"E

1231.44'

S

6

°

 

1

7

'
 

2

0

"

E

9

4

3

.

6

3

'

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p

p

p
p

p
p

p

p

p
p

p

p
p

p

N

8

3

°

 

2

3

'
 

4

0

"

E

3

3

2

'
 

±

7

6

0

'

 

±

L
=
1
2

5
0

±

R
=

2
8

5
5
.
3
1

L=180.00

R=1812.94

CL=179.93

CH=S74° 34' 46"E

D=5°41'20"

Scale: 1"=1000'

Location Map

21-000985 CAC

JOB NO.
DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 40

June 26, 2021

Prepared For:

Bolton, Connecticut

271 Hop River Road

of

Asif Choudrey

DATE REVISIONSNO.

1

9/10/2021
MOVE PROPOSED WELL

271 Hop River Road
Bolton, Connecticut

Office: (860) 536-7390     Fax: (860) 536-1644

Mailing Address: 70 Essex Street Mystic, Connecticut 06355

FEDUS ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LLC

407 1/2 LAUREL DR
FREINDSWOOD DR, TX 77546

N/F

V163/625
MAILING ADDRESS

99 HOP RIVER RD

99 HOP RIVER RD, LLC
M/B/L: 8/107

N
:
\
2
0
2
1
\
2
1
-
0
0
0
9
8
5
 
-
 
B
O

L
T
O

N
 
-
 
2
7
1
 
H

O
P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
-
 
A
S
I
F
 
C
H

O
U

D
R
E
Y
 
-
 
A
2
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
\
A
C
A
D

\
2
1
-
0
0
0
9
8
5
 
-
 
B
O

L
T
O

N
 
-
 
2
7
1
 
H

O
P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
-
 
A
S
I
F
 
C
H

O
U

D
R
E
Y
 
-
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

 
-
 
R
E
V
2
.
D

W
G

  

Subject Parcel Information

OWNER:                 M&M OIL, LLC

PARCEL ADDRESS:   271 HOP RIVER ROAD, BOLTON, CT 06043

MAILING ADDRESS: 271 HOP RIVER ROAD, BOLTON, CT 06043

MBL                               8/106

DEED:                    VOLUME 99   PAGE 120

AREA:                    639,104.1± SF = 14.6± AC

FLOOD ZONE:         ZONE X PER FIRM MAP # 09011C0228G

EFFECTIVE DATE: 6/1/1981

31

255 HOP RIVER RD
BOLTON, CT 06403

N/F

V180/774
MAILING ADDRESS

255 HOP RIVER RD

255 HOP RIVER RD, LLC
M/B/L: 8/105

H
O

P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
(
R
O

U
T
E
 
6
)

DRAWING SCALE: 1"=20'

UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

OVERHEAD WIRES

PROPERTY LINE

INDEX CONTOUR

STONEWALL

NOW OR FORMERLY

CONTOUR

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

TYPICAL

DRILL HOLE

POINT OF BEGINNING

Legend

PROPOSED

TEST PIT

SYMBOL

EXISTING

DESCRIPTION

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

CATCH BASIN

SPOT ELEVATION

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE

HIGH TIDE LINE

COUNTY JURISDICTIONAL

LINE

WETLANDS BOUNDARY/FLAG

MEAN LOW WATER LINE

UTILITY POLE

DRAINAGE MANHOLE

EASEMENT LINE

ZONE LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING SEWER LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

SEWER MANHOLE

PERCOLATION TEST

HYDRANT

WATER SHUTOFF

DRILL HOLE

EX. IP / REBAR

MONUMENT

IRON PIN TO BE SET

CT. License No. 21231

Gregg T. Fedus P.E.

2

9/27/2021

WETLAND DELINEATION

of

Cover Sheet

WETLAND SUBMISSION

271 RIVER ROAD

271 HOP RIVER ROAD, BOLTON - CONNECTICUT

APPLICANT:

ASIF CHOUDREY

PROPOSED CONVENIENCE STORE

SHEET LIST TABLE

1. COVER SHEET

 2. SITE PLAN

3. DETAIL SHEET

Project Description

A EXISTING AUTO REPAIR SHOP TO BE CONVERTED INTO A

CONVENIENCE STORE. EXISTING DEBRIS AREAS ON SITE TO BE

CLEANED AND REMOVED. DEBRIS AREAS DEPICTED ON SITE

PLAN ARE NOT LIMITED TO CLEAN UP AREAS.

287 JAGGER LN
HEBRON, CT 06248

N/F

V99/1095
MAILING ADDRESS

77 JOHNSON RD 

JOHN & FREDERICA JOHNSON MEMORIAL CAMP, INC.
M/B/L: 8/110

79 ELM ST
HARTFORD, CT 06106

N/F

V110/576
MAILING ADDRESS

STEELES CROSSING ROAD

STATE OF CONNECTICUT/DEP
M/B/L: 8/112

79 ELM ST
HARTFORD, CT 06106

N/F

V47/1061
MAILING ADDRESS

TOOMEY RD 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
M/B/L: 12/87A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hop

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ohw

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-XX



ZONE I

ZONE GB

ZONE R1

ZONE R2

ZONE R2

X

X

S

6

°

 

1

7

'
 

2

0

"

E

4

5

0

.

0

0

'
 

T

O

 

T

I

E

 

L

I

N

E

500.00' F
ROM TIE LINE

1231.44' (T
OTAL)

9

4

3

.

6

3

'
 

(

T

O

T

A

L

)

N15° 09' 22"E

N

8

9

°

 
2

4

'
 
4

6

"

W

T

I
E

 
L

I
N

E

3

5

2

.
5

1

'

L=180.00

R=1812.94

CL=179.93

CH=S74° 34' 46"E

D=5°41'20"

PORTION OF

BUILDING

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING

FUEL TANKS

TO BE

REMOVED (5)

TO BE

REMOVED

TO BE

REMOVED

TO BE

REMOVED

PROPOSED

FUEL TANKS

(2)

PROPOSED

24'x24'

CANOPY

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

TO BE

REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

APPROXIMATE

SEPTIC AREA

APPROXIMATE

SEPTIC LINE LOCATION

PROPOSED

DUMPSTER(16' x 18')

6

9

7

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

S
F

S
F

SF

SF

SF

SF

S
F

S

F

S
F

S

F

S

F

S

F

PROPOSED

SILT FENCE

PORTION OF

BUILDING

TO BE REMOVED

PORTION OF

BUILDING

TO BE REMOVED

100' REGULATED

REVIEW LINE

2
0
.
1
'

1

5

1

.

7

'

TO BE REPLACED

70.7'

TO BE

REMOVED

8
4
.
2
'

PROPOSED

WELL

TO BE ABANDONED

75' WELL RADIUS

PROPOSED

NEW LEACHING

FIELD

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p p p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p p p
p

p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p
p

p
p

p

p
p

p
p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p

p
p

p

p

p

p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p
p

p

p

PROPOSED

RAIN GARDEN #1

PROPOSED CRUSHED STONE/

GRAVEL DRIVE PARKING

PROPOSED GRASS

FILTER STRIP 5' WIDE

PROPOSED LEADER

DRAIN TO RAIN GARDEN

GRADE TO

DRAIN TO RAIN

GARDENS

(TYPICAL)

4
7
2

4

7

0

4

7

0

4

7

0

4

6

8

4

6

8

PROPOSED

RAIN GARDEN #2

TO BE CLEANED AND REMOVED

L=180.00

R=1812.94

CL=179.93

CH=S74° 34' 46"E

D=5°41'20"

Scale: 1"=1000'

Location Map

21-000985 CAC

JOB NO.
DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 40

June 26, 2021

Prepared For:

Bolton, Connecticut

271 Hop River Road

of

Site Plan

Asif Choudrey

DATE REVISIONSNO.

1

9/10/2021
MOVE PROPOSED WELL

271 Hop River Road
Bolton, Connecticut

Office: (860) 536-7390     Fax: (860) 536-1644

Mailing Address: 70 Essex Street Mystic, Connecticut 06355

FEDUS ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LLC

407 1/2 LAUREL DR
FREINDSWOOD DR, TX 77546

N/F

V163/625
MAILING ADDRESS

99 HOP RIVER RD

99 HOP RIVER RD, LLC
M/B/L: 8/107

N
:
\
2
0
2
1
\
2
1
-
0
0
0
9
8
5
 
-
 
B
O

L
T
O

N
 
-
 
2
7
1
 
H

O
P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
-
 
A
S
I
F
 
C
H

O
U

D
R
E
Y
 
-
 
A
2
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
\
A
C
A
D

\
2
1
-
0
0
0
9
8
5
 
-
 
B
O

L
T
O

N
 
-
 
2
7
1
 
H

O
P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
-
 
A
S
I
F
 
C
H

O
U

D
R
E
Y
 
-
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

 
-
 
R
E
V
2
.
D

W
G

  

Subject Parcel Information

OWNER:                 M&M OIL, LLC

PARCEL ADDRESS:   271 HOP RIVER ROAD, BOLTON, CT 06043

MAILING ADDRESS: 271 HOP RIVER ROAD, BOLTON, CT 06043

MBL                               8/106

DEED:                    VOLUME 99   PAGE 120

AREA:                    639,104.1± SF = 14.6± AC

FLOOD ZONE:         ZONE X PER FIRM MAP # 09011C0228G

EFFECTIVE DATE: 6/1/1981

32

255 HOP RIVER RD
BOLTON, CT 06403

N/F

V180/774
MAILING ADDRESS

255 HOP RIVER RD

255 HOP RIVER RD, LLC
M/B/L: 8/105

H
O

P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
(
R
O

U
T
E
 
6
)

DRAWING SCALE: 1"=20'

UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

OVERHEAD WIRES

PROPERTY LINE

INDEX CONTOUR

STONEWALL

NOW OR FORMERLY

CONTOUR

FENCE LINE

WATER VALVE

TYPICAL

DRILL HOLE

POINT OF BEGINNING

Legend

PROPOSED

TEST PIT

SYMBOL

EXISTING

DESCRIPTION

ADJACENT PROPERTY LINE

CATCH BASIN

SPOT ELEVATION

MEAN HIGH WATER LINE

HIGH TIDE LINE

COUNTY JURISDICTIONAL

LINE

WETLANDS BOUNDARY/FLAG

MEAN LOW WATER LINE

UTILITY POLE

DRAINAGE MANHOLE

EASEMENT LINE

ZONE LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

EXISTING SEWER LINE

BUILDING SETBACK LINE

SEWER MANHOLE

PERCOLATION TEST

HYDRANT

WATER SHUTOFF

DRILL HOLE

EX. IP / REBAR

MONUMENT

IRON PIN TO BE SET

CT. License No. 21231

Gregg T. Fedus P.E.

GB ZONING REQUIREMENTS TABLE

SECTION REGULATION

REQUIREMENTS

EXISTING PROPOSED

11C MINIMUM LOT SIZE

40,000 SF 639,104 SF 639,104 SF

11C MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 200' 180'** 180'**

11C MINIMUM FRONT YARD 35' 50.3' 50.3'

11C MINIMUM SIDE YARD *

33.8' (E), 76.7' (W)40.8' (E), 84.2' (W)

11C MINIMUM REAR YARD *

1,088.7' 1,088.7'

11C MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 40' < 45' 18.25'

11C MINIMUM FLOOR AREA 600 SF

5,674 SF 5,024 SF

11C MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 25% 1.1% 0.8%

11C MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 65% 2.8% 4.9%

11J MINIMUM LANDSCAPING IN GB 25% OF LOT - -

* THE MINIMUM SIDE AND REAR YARD IN THE INDUSTRIAL ZONE 

SHALL BE 50 FEET WHERE ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL ZONE (SEE § 11.K)

**EXISTING NON-CONFORMING CONDITION

PARKING REQUIREMENTS

SECTION REGULATION

MAXIMUM REQ. MINIMUM REQ.

PROPOSED

15-O FREE STANDING RETAIL

5 PER 1,000 SF

GROSS FLOOR AREA

5,024 SF x 5 PER 1,000 = 25.1

2 PER 1,000 SF

GROSS FLOOR AREA

5,024 SF x 2 PER 1,000 = 10.1

22 SPACES

2

9/27/2021

WETLAND DELINEATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hop

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GRAVEL  DRIVEWAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHD  MONUMENT  FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   PUMP (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   CANOPY (32'x40')

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   UTILITY POLE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   WOOD FENCE  (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   WIRE FENCE  (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN  (NOT FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   "CITGO" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   LIGHT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   PROPANE TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  VERTICAL  OIL TANK(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  OIL PUMP  HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  OIL FILL  STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAGGED WETLAND  BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   BOLLARD (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   CHAINLINK  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP FOUND DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   6" CURB (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING   CHAINLINK  FENCE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  GRAVEL DRIVEWAY (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  BITUMINOUS  CONCRETE DRIVEWAY (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE  EDGE OF BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  BUILDING FF=473.84 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-03

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-04

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-07

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-09

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-02

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-08

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  DEBRIS AREA (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ohw

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(POB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-XX



N

7

1

°

 

4

5

'

 

0

0

"

W

3

8

0

.

2

2

'

N

8

6

°
 
4

1

' 
0

0

"
E

N

7

1

°

 

4

5

'

 

0

0

"

W

3

8

0

.

2

2

'

N

8

6

°
 
4

1

' 
0

0

"
E

N89° 24' 46"W

TIE LINE

352.51'

1

N

1

5

°

 
0

9

'
 
2

2

"

E

1

2

3

1

.
4

4

'

S
6

°
 
1

7
'
 
2

0
"
E

9
4

3
.
6

3
'

N
8

3
°
 2

3
' 4

0
"
E

3
3

2
' ±

7

6

0

'
 

±

L

=

1

2

5

0

±

R

=

2

8

5

5

.

3

1

L=180.00

R=1812.94

CL=179.93

CH=S74° 34' 46"E

D=5°41'20"

21-000985 CAC

JOB NO.
DRAWN BY:

OF

SHEET NO.

0 10 20 40

June 26, 2021

Prepared For:

Bolton, Connecticut

271 Hop River Road

of

Detail Sheet

Asif Choudrey

DATE REVISIONSNO.

Office: (860) 536-7390     Fax: (860) 536-1644

Mailing Address: 70 Essex Street Mystic, Connecticut 06355

FEDUS ENGINEERING

CIVIL ENGINEERS

LLC

N
:
\
2
0
2
1
\
2
1
-
0
0
0
9
8
5
 
-
 
B
O

L
T
O

N
 
-
 
2
7
1
 
H

O
P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
-
 
A
S
I
F
 
C
H

O
U

D
R
E
Y
 
-
 
A
2
 
S
U

R
V
E
Y
\
A
C
A
D

\
2
1
-
0
0
0
9
8
5
 
-
 
B
O

L
T
O

N
 
-
 
2
7
1
 
H

O
P
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
R
O

A
D

 
-
 
A
S
I
F
 
C
H

O
U

D
R
E
Y
 
-
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

 
-
 
R
E
V
2
.
D

W
G

  

33

DRAWING SCALE: 1"=20'

CT. License No. 21231

Gregg T. Fedus P.E.

H

o

p

 

R

i

v

e

r

 

R

d

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA

SCALE:1"=200'

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA

AREA

EXISTING PAVEMENT

10,820 SF

EXISTING MAIN BUILDING

5,708 SF

EXISTING BUILDINGS (3)

948 SF

EXISTING FILL STATION 300 SF

EXISTING PUMP HOUSE 140 SF

EXISTING OIL TANKS 226 SF

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA

18,142 SF

SITE AREA

639,104 SF

IMPERVIOUS AREA / SITE AREA =
2.8%

EXISTING MAIN BUILDING

AREA=5,708 SF

EXISTING CONCRETE

AREA=9,850 SF

EXISTING BUILDINGS (3)

AREA=948 SF

EXISTING OIL TANKS

AREA=226 SF

EXISTING PUMP HOUSE

AREA=140 SF

EXISTING FILL STATION

AREA=300 SF

EXISTING PAVEMENT

AREA=970 SF

H

o

p

 

R

i

v

e

r

 

R

d

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE

SCALE:1"=200'

EXISTING LOT COVERAGE

AREA

EXISTING MAIN BUILDING

5,708 SF

EXISTING BUILDINGS (3)

948 SF

EXISTING FILL STATION 300 SF

EXISTING PUMP HOUSE 140 SF

EXISTING OIL TANKS 226 SF

TOTAL COVERAGE AREA

7,322 SF

SITE AREA

639,104 SF

LOT COVERAGE / SITE AREA =
1.1%

EXISTING MAIN BUILDING

AREA=5,708 SF

EXISTING BUILDINGS (3)

AREA=948 SF

EXISTING OIL TANKS

AREA=226 SF

EXISTING PUMP HOUSE

AREA=140 SF

EXISTING FILL STATION

AREA=300 SF

H

o

p

 

R

i

v

e

r

 

R

d

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA

SCALE:1"=200'

PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA

AREA

EXISTING PAVEMENT

10,820 SF

PROPOSED PAVEMENT

15,316 SF

PROPOSED MAIN BUILDING

5,024 SF

TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA

31,160 SF

SITE AREA

639,104 SF

IMPERVIOUS AREA / SITE AREA =
4.9%

PROPOSED MAIN BUILDING

AREA=5,024 SF

EXISTING CONCRETE

AREA=9,850 SF

EXISTING PAVEMENT

AREA=970 SF

PROPOSED PAVEMENT

AREA=15,316 SF

H

o

p

 

R

i

v

e

r

 

R

d

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE

AREA

PROPOSED MAIN BUILDING

5,024 SF

TOTAL COVERAGE AREA

5,024 SF

SITE AREA

639,104 SF

LOT COVERAGE / SITE AREA =
0.8%

PROPOSED MAIN BUILDING

AREA=5,024 SF

PROPOSED LOT COVERAGE

SCALE:1"=200'

BUILDING HEIGHT DETAIL

SCALE:1"=40'

SPOT GRADES

473.27 472.55

473.21 472.81

473.37 472.79

473.29 472.76

471.97 472.67

473.27 472.76

473.13 473.12

472.89 473.40

472.62 473.51

472.33 473.30

TOTAL 9459.02

9411.21 ÷ 20

=

472.95 AVG

BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATION

HIGHEST RIDGE ELEV. 491.20

AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE 472.95

AVG. - HIGHET RIDGE = PROP. BUILDING HEIGHT18.25

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

6' HIGH WOODEN

STOCKADE FENCE

SUPPORT POST SECURED

TO CONCRETE PAD (TYPICAL)

CONCRETE PAD

6' WOODEN STOCKADE GATE

(TYPICAL)

6
'
-
0
"

8'-0"

DUMPSTER

OVERALL SITE MAP

SCALE:1"=200'

H

O

P

 

R

I

V

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

RAIN GARDEN DETAIL

SEPTIC TANK DETAIL

SIDE VIEW

(SECTION)

3" THICK

(WALLS & BOTTOM)

SEPTIC TANK

MANHOLE COVER

TO GRADE

TO LEACHING

LIQUID LEVEL

EFFLUENT FILTER

OUTLET INVERT

ESSEX CONCRETE PRODUCTS CO., INC. ESSEX, CT OR EQUAL

1
1
"

1-3/4"

1/4"

15.5"

9
.
5
"

4"4"

1.5" THICK

(WALLS & BOTTOM)

3" INVERT

(TYP. ALL OUTLETS)

4" INVERT

11"

DISTRIBUTION BOX DETAIL

5.5"

4" INLET (1 HOLE)

INLET END VIEW SIDE VIEW

5 OUTLET KNOCKOUTS,

(2) 4" HOLES EACH SIDE,

(1) 4" HOLE ON END OPPOSITE INLET

COVER VIEW

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

N.T.S.

ANTI-TRACKING PAD

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

STEP 1

2"x4"x4' POSTS

SET 8' - 10' APART

EXISTING

GRADE

SET POSTS AND EXCAVATE A 6"x6" TRENCH.

SET POSTS DOWNSLOPE.

STEP 2

STEP 3 STEP 4

ANGLE 10° UPSLOPE

FOR STABILITY AND

SELF CLEANING

12" MIN. DEPTH

100°

WIRE FENCING

STAPLE THE WIRE MESH FENCING TO END

POSTS.

FILTER FABRIC

ATTACH FILTER FABRIC TO THE WIRE FENCING

AND EXTEND IT TO THE TRENCH.

COMPACTED

BACKFILL

BACKFILL THE TRENCH AND COMPACT THE

EXCAVATED SOIL.

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE

1

9/10/2021
MOVE PROPOSED WELL

2

9/27/2021

WETLAND DELINEATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  BUILDING FF=473.84 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTRATION  ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECHARGE ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POOLING ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMEABLE SOIL OR CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEADER  DRAIN (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER  FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW (TOWARDS STREET  OR DRAINAGE WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BEFORE PLANTING ADD LAYER OF POTTING SOIL AND FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SOURCE  AT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP SOIL &  SAND MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
The following plants are acceptable in the  proposed rain garden:  Trees Red Maple, Acer rubrum Shadblow, Amelanchier arborea River Birch, Betula nigra Gray Birch, Betula populifolia Red-Panicled Dogwood, Cornus racemosa White Ash, Fraxinus americana Green Ash, Fraxinus pennsylvanica Witchhazel, Hammamelis virginiana Red Cedar, Juniperus virginiana American Sweetgum, Liquidambar styraciflua Tupelo, Nyssa sylvatica American Hop Hornbeam, Ostrya virginiana Swamp White Oak, Quercus bicolor Pin Oak, Quercus palustris Red Oak, Quercus rubra Shrubs and Vines Red Chokeberry, Aronia arbutifolia Black Chokeberry, Aronia melanocarpa Wild Clematis, Clematis virginiana Sweet Pepperbush, Clethra alnifolia Red Twig Dogwood, Cornus sericea Black Huckleberry, Gaylussacia baccata Inkberry, Ilex glabra American Holly, Ilex opaca Winterberry Holly, Ilex verticillata Mountain-laurel, Kalmia latifolia *Northern Spicebush, Lindera benzoin Trumpet Honeysuckle, Lonicera sempervirens Northern Bayberry, Myrica pensylvanica Virginia Creeper, Parthenocissus quinquefolia Rosebud Azalea, Rhododendron periclymenoides *Great Rhododendron, Rhododendron maximum Shining Sumac, Rhus copallinum *Small Pussy-Willow, Salix humilis Elderberry, Sambucus canadensis American Arborvitae, Thuja occidentalis Late Lowbush Blueberry, Vaccinium angustifolium Highbush Blueberry, Vaccinium corymbosum Witherod, Viburnum cassinoides *Northern Arrowwood, Viburnum dentatum Nannyberry, Viburnum lentago Perennials and Herbaceous Plants Northern Maidenhair Fern, Adiantum pedatum *Jack-in-the-pulpit, Arisaema triphyllum *Wild Columbine, Aquilegia canadensis *Bushy Aster, Aster dumosus *Heath Aster, Aster ericoides New England Aster, Aster novae-angliae Dwarf Cornel, Cornus Canadensis Glade-fern, Deparia acrostichoides Tufted Hair Grass, Deschampsia cespitosa Carolina Lovegrass, Eragrostis pectinacea *Sweet Joe-Pye Weed, Eupatorium purpureum *Grass-leaved Goldenrod, Euthamia graminifolia  and Euthamia tenuifolia Wintergreen, Gaultheria procumbens Interrupted Fern, Osmunda claytoniana Switchgrass, Panicum virgatum *Torrey's Mountain Mint, Pycnanthemum verticillatum *Virginia Mountain Mint, Pycnanthemum virginianum *Rough Goldenrod, Solidago rugosa New York Fern, Thelypteris noveboracensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
The first inch of rainfall from the leader drains is  1/12" x 5,024 SF = 418.67 CF The proposed rain garden storage capability is  6/12" x 700 + 1' x 40% x 700 + 1' x 40% x 700 = 910 CF Rain garden will contain the first inch of roof runoff

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' minimum

AutoCAD SHX Text
As required

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'' MINIUMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'' STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC


	IWC-9.28.2021-Regular-Meeting-Minutes.pdf
	UPDATED SITE PLAN.21-000985 - Bolton - 271 Hop River Road - Asif Choudrey - Site Plan - Re.._.pdf

